

Re: Energy Rates for Hospitals

From: "McEachern, Gillian (OPO)" <"/o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=mceachern, gillian (opo)501">
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>, "Bevan, Andrew (OPO)" <andrew.bevan@ontario.ca>, "Rowe, Mary (OPO)" <mary.rowe@ontario.ca>, "Killorn, Bill (OPO)" <bill.killorn@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 14 Mar 2017 23:44:52 -0400

Thanks Andrew. I agree.

And, MOH has a notional allocation under CCAP to pay for hospital retrofits to decrease energy costs. The proposal they brought forward was not viable, but they could develop something for the next round of funding.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 9:48 PM
To: Bevan, Andrew (OPO); Rowe, Mary (OPO); McEachern, Gillian (OPO); Killorn, Bill (OPO)
Subject: Fwd: Energy Rates for Hospitals

See chain. Need to be tighter with MUSH sector.
On this piece of the puzzle, I don't think we should cede a single inch.

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Date: March 14, 2017 at 9:39:00 PM EDT
To: "Araneda, Derrick (MOHLTC)" <Derrick.Araneda@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <Matt.Whittington@ontario.ca>, "Forgione, Andrew (OPO)" <Andrew.Forgione@ontario.ca>, "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <David.Campbell2@ontario.ca>, "Killorn, Bill (OPO)" <Bill.Killorn@ontario.ca>
Cc: "McLeod, Dara (MOHLTC)" <Dara.McLeod@ontario.ca>, "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <Landon.Tresise@ontario.ca>, "Spafford, Adrienne (OPO)" <Adrienne.Spafford@ontario.ca>, "Mksyartinian, Jacob (OPO)" <Jacob.Mksyartinian@ontario.ca>
Subject: Re: Energy Rates for Hospitals

Good Evening:

Correct - the Ontario Fair Hydro Plan doesn't make special provision for any within the MUSH sector for electricity rates. That was a discussion at Cabinet twice over the course of the past few months

and the relief was targeted primarily at residential / small business sector.

They will see a modest reduction (as will large industrial) with the removal of the "social programs" from their regulatory line of the bills. 2-4%, depending on the size of the facility (by consumption).

However, we had a conversation about this early this morning with PO Issues management and if I could take a moment to paraphrase somewhat, I would argue that we don't fall into this trap.

Your Ministry, over the course of the last decade has dramatically increased operating budgets for hospitals across the Province. It is absolute nonsense to suggest that our Government doesn't support hospitals. So the trap I suggest we avoid is to accept the premise of the present attack that somehow this sector is worse off post- Fair Hydro Plan. Or that we even need to defend this action. To that end, on our morning Issues call, we asked all social service ministries (health, education, etc.) to prepare for these 2nd order stories. Schools are next. Then community centres. Municipalities as well. Universities. Colleges. All are ineligible for the 25% reduction.

But we need to know - based on your data from your officials - what % of a hospital budget is their electricity bill. 1%, 4%, ? I'm speculating here. What percentage of a municipalities' overall budget is tied to electricity rate they pay? And then put next to that the % that our Government has increased O&M funding to those BPS entities. The trap is to look at their hydro bill from 2005 and compare it to 2015, as media and opposition is doing.

Matt (cc'd) as Director of Policy might be able to work with your crew on more targeted programs, to the extent that specific facilities wish to participate in any conservation programs, but dare say, I've never heard of a health care facility participating, given their load profile and "critical" nature of their service delivery.

Forgione and Campbell (cc'd) as Issues Guru's can help work with your team to identify reactive messaging, which I think is already underway, and my reply is simply late in the game.

Take care & chat soon -

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

On Mar 14, 2017, at 3:47 PM, Araneda, Derrick (MOHLTC) <Derrick.Araneda@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi Andrew,

I wanted to get in touch to see if there is any relief for hospitals in the recently proposed energy cut. My understanding is that there isn't from the conversation at Chiefs. Here are just a few articles from today linking hospital cuts or concerns about rising energy costs. Are there any programs that we could direct them to that they may be overlooking? Any guidance is appreciated.

<http://barrie.ctvnews.ca/wynne-defends-government-s-plan-to-lower-hydro-rates-during-barrie-stop-1.3324408>

<http://www.nugget.ca/2017/03/14/hydro-crisis-costing-hospital-jobs--fedeli>

<https://www.baytoday.ca/local-news/hospital-to-cut-another-30-40-jobs-560905>

Derrick

Derrick Araneda

Chief of Staff

Office of the Honourable Dr. Eric Hoskins

Ontario's Minister of Health & Long-Term Care

Phone: 416.212.3763

Mobile: 647.631.8209

Email: derrick.araneda@ontario.ca